From: Rice, Jennifer PSSGIEX

To: Smith, Krystal PSSGIEX
Subject: OCT sent emails
Date: March 10, 2019 7:24:37 PM
Attachments: Declined Monthly PS Rice check-in MMF PS Rice .msg
Accepted Post-Wildfire Recovery in Zeballos.msg
YT in Victori
A MLAs Tegart and Larson Briefing wAGRI re di r financial istance .m
Accepted HOLD UBCM Executive Meeting.ms
. 13 s. 1s ]

PD'I' i nmf r ri : ' m
Updated invitation Robinson (MaH) re Housing in Boundary Flood Recovery @ Tue 2018-10-30 130pm - 2pm

(PDT) (|enn|fer rlce@gav bc.ca). msz

‘I 0 m PDT nnlf r.ri v m
Accepted Updated invitation Popham (M of Ag) re Ag sector supports in Boundary Flood... @ Tue 2018-10-30

11am - 1130am (PDT) (jennifer.rice@gov.bec.ca).msg
- M .
Accepted MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
Invitation Popham (M of Ag) @ Tue 2018-10-30 11am - 1130am (PDT) (jennifer.rice@gov.bc.ca).msg
Invitation Popham (M of Ag) @ Tue 2018-10-30 11am - 1130am (PDT) (jennifer.rice@gov.bc.ca).msg
Premier Briefing - Grand Forks MMF PSR Liam Becl
A MLAs Tegart and Larson Briefing wAGRI re di r financial istance .m
Invitation Robinson (MaH) @ Tue 2018-10-30 130pm - 2pm (PDT) (jennifer.rice@gov.bc.ca).ms

Invitation Rabmson ;MaH] @ Tu 2018 10- 30 1300m 2pm (PDT) (|enn|fer rice@gov.bc.ca).msg

Tgn;g;wg Briefing §;hgg!glgg msg

Tentative Briefing Scheduled .msg
Meeting Regional District of Kootenay Boundary .msg

Event Plan -- NDMP announcement.msg

Event Plan -- NDMP announcement.msg
Event Plan -- NDMP announcement.msg

Event Plan -- NDMP announcement.msg
Event Plan -- NDMP announcement.msg

Accepted HOLD UBCM Executive Meeting.msg
AcceDted MMF and PSR FNLG Brler‘nz Becky Madellne Monlca msg

;ggp_tgg Prgmlgr Bngflnﬁ Grand Forks MMF PSR L|am Bg;ky msg

Accepted HOLD BC Tourism Council Meeting.msg
AcceDted EYI ONLY North Central Local Government Assocnauan 2019 Annual General Meetmg msg

A | HOLD Kootenay Bounday Local Governments 2019 Annual General Meeting.m
Accepted HOLD Lower Mainland Local Government Association 2019 AGM.msg
Accepted HOLD Southern Interior Local Government Association 2019 Annual General Meeting.msg

proposal.msg

Accepted PS Rice Work Plan Becky PS Rice Carol Monica Shawn Karen Talea.msg
Kamloops .msg

Kamloops .msg

Kamloops .msg
Chapman Abbott Powernomt Kamloops Meeunz Chlefs of Shuswgp Natlons - October ‘|9 2018 msz

Itin .msg

Nic .msg

Email prob test .msg

Test.msg

Matenals for tomorrow .msg

PS Ri - In Bur f Can I for m

PS Rice Quote -- Insurance Bureau of Canada request for today.msg
PS Rice Quote -- Insurance Bureau of Canada request for today.msg

Back pocket notes for the Oct 19 Kamloops meeting, .msg
Back pocket notes for the Oct 19 Kamloops meeting. .msg

Back pocket notes for the Oct 19 Kamloops meeting. .msg

Itinerary Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19 2018 .msg
Ltinerary Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19 2018 .msg
Travel .msg

Travel .msg

Travel .msg
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back . EMBC talki ints for Fri .

E=Z=18

Accepted Meeting w Chris Sellathamby re province wide EEWS proposal.msg
Legislative Assembly Participation in the Great B.C. Shakeout.msg

Legislative Assembly Participation in the Great B.C. Shakeout.msg
Legislative Assembly Participation in the Great B.C. Shakeout.msg
Legislative Assembly Participation in the Great B.C. Shakeout.msg

Tomorrow .msg
T 1

Availability week of November 12.msg
FOR REVIEW ShakeQut BC Statement PS Rice.msg
FOR REVIEW ShakeQut BC Statement PS Rice.msg

Great BC Shake QOut.msg

Great BC Shake Out.msg
Great BC Shake Out.msg
Great BC Shake Out.msg

Great BC Shake QOut.msg

Great BC Shake Out.msg

Great BC Shake Out.msg

Weir - Jones .msg

Weir - Jones .msg

Weir - Jones .msg

Weir - Jon m

Weir - Jones .msg

Weir - Jones .msg

Weir - Jones .msg

A Week| PS Rice Becky Liam Shawn Talea.m
Accepted Weekly Update PS Rice Becky Liam Shawn Talea.msg
Accepted Weekly Update PS Rice Becky Liam Shawn Talea.msg

A Week| PS Rice Becky Liam Shawn Talea.m
Accepted MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
FOR APPROVAL ShakeQut PSR Quote.msg

CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg

CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg
CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg

CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg
CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg

CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes.msg
Accepted HOLD Update re Aga Khan Foundation.msg

Ph for in rds.m

Photo for business cards.msg

Photo for business cards.msg

can you have printed copies of these for me .msg

A Meeting with Chiefs of Shuswap Nations.m

Tentative Minister Farnworth and Parliamentary Secretary Briefing .msg
As discussed .msg

As discussed .msg

Tw New Vi re Here Don"t Be Lef I.m
Tweets New Videos are Here Don"t Be Left Qut! .msg
Tweets New Videos are Here Don"t Be Left Out! .msg

ed Briefing = dna R Briefing nursaa er 4 8 3 . g
Revised Briefing Note MMF and PSR Briefing Thursday October 4 2018 at 300 pm .msg
Revised Briefing Note MMF and PSR Briefing Thursday October 4 2018 at 300 pm .msg
Kamloops Flights FYL.msg

Kamloops Flights FY.msg
Shakeout BC Proclamation.msg

Shakeout BC Proclamation.msg
EOR APPROVAL - statement Fire Prevention Week PSR.msg

EOR APPROVAL - statement Fire Prevention Week PSR.msg
FOR APPROVAL - statement Fire Prevention Week PSR.msg
FOR APPROVAL - statement Fire Prevention Week PSR.msg

Outreach to |ocal gov area associations. PSR involvement. .msg

r
Tentative MMF and PSR Briefing .msg

Tentative MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
Tentative MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
I . ME PSR Briefi
Tentative MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
Tentative MMF and PSR Briefing .msg
Shakeout videos .msg

Shakeout videos .msg
Shakeout videos .msg

Shakeout videos .msg
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Accepted PS Rice Briefing Becky and Cameron.msg

Accepted Weekly Update PS Rice Becky Shawn Talea.msg
Accepted Weekly Update PS Rice Becky Shawn Talea.msg

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
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From: Rice, Jennifer PSSGIEX

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: quote for FLNRORD Tahltan news release
Date: March 26, 2019 2:06:21 PM

This looks good to me.

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

s.17 |

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

Sent: March-22-19 1:58 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: quote for FLNRORD Tahltan news release

FLNRORD asked if you would like to be included in their release. See the email below and |
pulled the quote out below.

“When | was in the community | was struck by how strong and connected the Tahltan people
are as a community,” said Jennifer Rice, Parliamentary Secretary of Emergency Preparedness.
“Their ability to stand together is an inspiration, and I’'m pleased the province has been able to
support the Tahltan with funding that is a practical tool that will help the people of Telegraph
Creek continue their road through recovery.”

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Williams, Susan GCPE:EX" <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 22, 2019 at 1:41:14 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX" <Krystal.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Maartman, William
PSSG:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Turner, Jordan
GCPE:EX" <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: quote for FLNRORD Tahltan news release
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FLNRORD asked if we'd like to provide a quote from PS Rice for this news release
because she visited the Tahltan/Dease Lake community last summer. The release is
going out next week sometime, and the suggested quote is in the attached.

Let us know if this is good or if you have any changes or concerns.

Thanks
Susan

Susan Williams

Senior Public Affairs Officer | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell:[s17 |
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